Denton, Antonz
—_——————— — |
From: Robson, Linda <"

Sent: 08 August 2014 17:00

To: Licensing Enquiries

Cc: Bushell, Anthony

Subject: Toby Tavern, Bar & Grill, Ashurst Road, Skelmersdale - New Licence Application

| wish to make a representation with regard to the above application.

Under the Crime and Disorder Objective the Police do not feel that the Operating Schedule sufficiently details how the
premises will promote the Licensing Objectives and therefore we would ask that the licence conditions on the existing
premises licence number LN/000001190 are transferred in their entirety to this new licence. Furthermore the Police
would ask for further conditions being applied to the licence.

As a result of an incident that occurred at the premises and as a result of the meeting held with David Roy on
Wednesday 2™ July 2014 the conditions are outlined below:-

1. Any outside area used for the consumption of alcohol shall cease to be used at 22.00 each day.

2. The Premises Licence Holder/DPS shall ensure that the provision for and number of door supervisors at the
premises will be carried out on a weekly risk assessed basis. This risk assessment will reflect the potential
for crime and disorder posed by the number of customers on any particular trading day or as a result of local
or national events.

3. Any risk assessment will be in a written format, kept at the premises and produced for inspection by any
responsible authority on reasonable request

4. The DPS will ensure the premises maintains an incident book which will contain a record of all incidents
relating to the premises, its staff and customers, including time, date, nature of incident and outcome to the
satisfaction of Lancashire Constabulary and the Local Authority. This record will be available on request to

any responsible authority.

Once we have received acceptance of these conditions from the applicant we will then withdraw our representations.
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This message may contain information which is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message and any
attachments, without retaining a copy.

Lancashire Constabulary monitors its emails, and you are advised that any e-mail you send may be subject
to monitoring.

This e-mail has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses.
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